CMTS Marine Transportation System Data Inventory: User Companion Guide: Titles, Descriptions, and Links (March 2012)

Data Source Name	Data Description	Website (URL)
a "Study of the EU's 2008 Repeal of Liner Shipping Competition Law Exemption."	It is a multi-year study that answers what impact the repeal of the liner conference block exemption of antitrust immunity had on the U.S. liner trades. The study was launched in response to concerns that the European Union's repeal might produce freight rate reductions in the European liner trades relative to the U.S. liner trades.	http://www.fmc.gov/assets/1/Documents/FMC_EU_Study.pdf
A Reliable Waterway System Is Important to Agriculture	This regularly updated factsheet describes the importance of marine transportation to agricultural exports, which were a record \$136.3 billion in calendar year 2011, providing a \$37.4 billion trade surplus to the American economy, with imports at \$98.9 billion. Forestry and fishery products, and critical farm inputs such as fertilizer, feed, and fuel move on the waterway system as well. Agriculture Secretary Tom Vilsack noted that every \$1 billion in farm exports supports roughly 8,400 jobs in the United States.	http://www.ams.usda.gov/AMSv1.0/am s.fetchTemplateData.do?startIndex=1&t emplate=TemplateA&navID=Agricultural Transportation&leftNav=AgriculturalTra nsportation&page=ATImportanceOfWat erways&description=A%20Reliable%20 Waterway%20System%20is%20Importa nt%20to%20Agriculture&acct=atpub
American Housing Survey	Updates the Census long form on commuting and provides other transportation-related data.	http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/hou sing/ahs/ahs.html
America's Container Ports	The U.S. Department of Transportation, Research and Innovative Technology Administration, Bureau of Transportation Statistics publishes this report series, which examines the impact of the recent U.S. and global economic downturn on container traffic; trends in container throughput; concentration of containerized cargo at the top U.S. ports; regional shifts in cargo handled, vessel calls, and port capacity; the rankings of U.S. ports among the world's top ports; and the number of maritime container entries into the United States relative to truck and rail containers.	http://www.bts.gov/publications/americ as_container_ports/

America's Freight Transportation Gateways	The U.S. Department of Transportation, Research and Innovative Technology Administration, Bureau of Transportation Statistics in this report examines transportation gateways—seaports, airports, and land border crossings—which are the entry and exit points for international merchandise trade between the United States and countries around the world.	http://www.bts.gov/publications/americas_freight_transportation_gateways/
Annual Energy Review	Energy Information Administration's primary report of historical annual energy statistics.	http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/aer/
Annual State and Local Personal Income	Estimates of state and local pesonal income	http://www.bea.gov/regional/index.htm #state
Annual State Personal Income	Important information for transportation industry studies and for TSA expansion.	http://www.bea.gov/regional/index.htm #state
Annual Survey of Manufactures	The Annual Survey of Manufactures (ASM) provides sample estimates of statistics for all manufacturing establishments with one or more paid employee.	http://www.census.gov/mcd/asmhome. html
Automated Wrecks and Obstruction Information System		http://mapping2.orr.noaa.gov/portal/sa nfranciscobay/sfb_html/meta/misc_nos /noaa_awois.htm
Best Practices for Preventing and Managing Breakaway Vessels		http://www.cmts.gov/downloads/Best_ Practices_for_Preventing_and_Managin g_Breakaway_Vessels.pdf
Brazil Soybean Transportation	A quarterly report that provides the total cost of shipping soybeans from Brazil, one of the most important U.S. competitors in the world oilseeds market, to major export markets.	http://www.ams.usda.gov/AMSv1.0/am
Bridge Inventory Database	Geographic location of U.S. bridges	http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/BRIDGE/nbi.h
Carload Waybill Sample	Stratified sample of rail movements 5 digit STCC & O-D Regions rate and railroad name masked. Used for commodity flow analysis density maps, etc.	http://www.stb.dot.gov/stb/industry/econ_waybill.html
Carrier agreements in the US oceanborne trades	Profiles each agreement between liner operators filed with the FMC. Identifies type of agreement, members, geographic scope, effective date, and filing counsel	http://www.fmc.gov/userfiles/pages/file /Carrier_Agreements_05-17-10.pdf
Census Based Summarized	Summary trade based import and export	http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/ndc/usf
Foreign Trade Census of Fatal Occupational Injuries	data See http://www.bls.gov/iif/oshfat1.htm.	oreign/index.htm http://www.bls.gov/iif

Chronology of US Marine		http://www.cmts.gov/downloads/Chron
Transportation System Initiative		ology_Federal_MTS_Initiative.pdf
Commodity Concordance Master	Presents the Harmonized Commodity Description and Coding System for the Tariff Schedules of the United States Annotated (HTSUSA) and Schedule B "Statistical Classification of Domestic and Foreign Commodities Exported From the United States." Correlations are shown for the NAICS, ENDUSE, SITC Revision 3, and Agricultural and Nonagricultural commodity codes. Alphabetic descriptions are provided for commodity codes and units of quantity. Historical data goes back to 1999.	http://www.census.gov/foreign- trade/reference/products/catalog/order form.html
Commodity Flow Survey	Survey of shippers (U.S.) for all modes of transportation conducted every 5 years.	http://www.bts.gov/publications/comm odity_flow_survey/
Commodity Flow Survey	The U.S. Department of Transportation, Bureau of Transportation Statistics, in conjunction fo the Census Bureau, conducts a survey of shippers (U.S.) for all modes of transportation every five years.	http://www.bts.gov/publications/commodity_flow_survey/
Conferences (FMC-1)	The Federal Maritime Commission listing of Conferences provides links to published tariffs of rate agreements between ocean carriers in the U.S. trades.	https://www2.fmc.gov/FMC1Users/scripts/ExtReports.asp?tariffClass=conf
Consumer Expenditure Survey	The Consumer Expenditure Survey (CE) program consists of two surveys collected for the Bureau of Labor Statistics by the Census Bureau — the quarterly Interview survey and the Diary survey — that provide information on the buying habits of American consumers, including data on their expenditures, income, and consumer unit (families and single consumers) characteristics.	http://www.bls.gov/cex/
Consumer Price Index	The Consumer Price Indexes (CPI) program produces monthly data on changes in the prices paid by urban consumers for a representative basket of goods and services.	http://www.bls.gov/cpi/
Container by Trading Partners		http://www.marad.dot.gov/documents/ Container_by_Trading_Partners.xls
Container by U.S Customs Ports		http://www.marad.dot.gov/documents/ Container_by_US_Customs_Ports.xls
Continuous Operational Real- Time Monitoring System	Water level observations referenced to bridge low steel for overkeel clearance	http://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/corms .html

Covered Employment & Wage	Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages (QCEW) program publishes a quarterly count of employment and wages reported by employers covering 98 percent of U.S. jobs, available at the county, MSA, state and national levels by industry.	http://www.bls.gov/cew/
Cruise ship statistics		http://www.marad.dot.gov/documents/ North_American_Cruise_Statistics_Quar terly_Snapshot.pdf
Current Employment Statistics	National payroll employment, average weekly hours of nonsupervisory workers, and average hourly earnings of nonsupervisory workers in Support activities for water transportation (NAICS 4883)	http://www.bls.gov/ces
	National payroll employment in Water transportation (NAICS 483)	
Digital Maritime Limits		http://nauticalcharts.noaa.gov/csdl/mb ound.htm
DOT Maritime Data Working		http://www.bts.gov/data_links/
Group (links to sources):	UCACE source due des floots que institut	hater the second
Dredge Fleet Status	USACE corps dredge fleet project status	http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/ndc/dredge/pdf/dredgeloc.pdf
Dredging Contracts Awarded	USACE dredging contracts awarded	http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/ndc/dredge/pdf/dredgerpts/drgawdcu.pdf
Electronic Navigational Charts (NOAA ENC®)		http://nauticalcharts.noaa.gov/mcd/enc /index.htm
Emergency Response via Inland Waterways	The U.S. Department of Transportation, Research and Innovative Technology Administration, University Transportation Centers examines the Mack-Blackwell Rural Transportation Center's goal to enhance community emergency preparedness and disaster relief efforts by developing an index to help emergency planners evaluate the feasibility of incorporating inland waterways into their emergency response planning.	http://utc.dot.gov/publications/spotlight/2011_08/html/spotlight_1108.html
Emissions of Greenhouse Gases in the United States	required by the Energy Policy Act of 1992 to prepare a report on aggregate U.S. national emissions of greenhouse gases for the period 1987-1990, with annual updates thereafter	http://www.eia.doe.gov/environment.html
Employer Costs for Employee Compensation	Neither the occupational nor industry data are maritime specific	http://www.bls.gov/ncs
Employment (Compensation) Cost Trends		http://www.bls.gov/ect/

Eurola, manage ha	The Occupational Found	h
Employment by Industry/Occupation	The Occupational Employment Statistics (OES) program produces employment and wage estimates for over 800 occupations. These are estimates of the number of people employed in certain occupations, and estimates of the wages paid to them. Self-	http://www.bls.gov/OES/
Employment Cost Index	employed persons are not included in the estimates. These estimates are available for the nation as a whole, for individual States, and for metropolitan areas; national occupational estimates for specific industries are also available Neither the occupational nor industry data	http://www.bls.gov/ncs
	are maritime specific	
Employment Projections	The most recent projections are for the 2004-14 period.	http://www.bls.gov/emp
Export Databank	EM 545 (Monthly) or EA 645 (Annual)U.S. Exports of Domestic and Foreign Merchandise. Presents Harmonized Schedule B commodity code, country of destination, customs district of exportation, method of transportation, quantity, value, and shipping weight. Historical data goes back to 1996.	http://www.census.gov/foreign- trade/reference/products/catalog/order form.html
Facility Inspections	Maritime Transportation Facility inspections conducted by the U.S. Coast Guard and resulting deficiencies. Available by request.	Not available
Fact Sheet: Atlantic Coast U.S. Seaports - October 2010	The U.S. Department of Transportation, Research and Innovative Technology Administration, Bureau of Transportation Statistics presents this fact sheet, which highlights the major Atlantic container ports of New York/New Jersey, Virginia, Savannah, and Charleston.	http://www.bts.gov/publications/bts_fact_sheets/2010_002/html/entire.html
Federal Grain Inspection Service	The U.S. Department of Agriculture-Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyard Administration Federal Grain Inspection Service helps move our Nation's harvest into the marketplace by providing farmers, handlers, processors, exporters, and international buyers with sampling, inspection, process verification, weighing and stowage examination services that accurately and consistently describe the quality and quantity of the commodities being bought and sold.	http://www.gipsa.usda.gov/fgismain.html

Federal Highway Administrations's (FHWA) Office of Planning, Environment, and Realty Executive Geographic Information System (HEPGIS).	Major highway links and nodes in a graphic format	http://hepgis.fhwa.dot.gov/hepgis_v2/Highway/Map.aspx
Federal Motor Carriers Safety Administratinon Crash File	The FMCSA Crash File contains data from State police crash reports involving drivers and vehicles of motor carriers operating in the U.S. Each report	http://mcmiscatalog.fmcsa.dot.gov/beta/Catalogs&Documentation/documentation/crashes/crash1.asp
Food Aid	The U.S. government can provide food assistance through five program authorities: the Food for Progress Program, the McGovern–Dole International Food for Education and Child Nutrition Program, the Food for Peace Act (formerly referred to as Public Law 480, Titles I, II, and III), Section 416(b), and the Local and Regional Procurement Project. The U.S. Agency for International Development (USAID) administers Titles II and III of the Food for Peace Act. USDA administers the remaining food aid programs. Both USDA and USAID facilitate the administration of the Bill Emerson Humanitarian Trust. Under cargo preference law, at least 75 percent of U.S. food aid moves on U.Sflag vessels. Cargo preference helps provide U.S. seafarer and vessel availability in wartime and other national emergencies.	http://www.fas.usda.gov/food-aid.asp
Foreign Trade Division Internet Site	Aggregate trade statistics; Current and historical U.S. trade reports (1991 to present); Steel imports, 1998 to present; Product Trade Data; Country Trade Data; USA Trade® Online; Individual state export information; Data products and ordering information; Contact names, telephone numbers, and e-mails; Automated Export System (AES)—AESDirect!; Reference files for commodity, country, and district; Announcements and information papers, including A Profile of Exporting Companies, "State Export Data Series—an Explanation," and Imports and Exports by Related Parties; Reference files; and Special announcements on new and enhanced data products, upcoming seminars, and trade events.	http://www.census.gov/foreign- trade/www/index.html

Foreign Traffic-Vessel Entrances and Clearances	Formal U.S.Vessel Entrances and Clearances	http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/ndc/data/dataclen.htm
Foreign Waterborne Databank	U.S. foreign trade	http://www.marad.dot.gov/library_landing_page/data_and_statistics/Data_and_Statistics.htm
Freight Analysis Framework at		www.ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freight/freight_a nalysis/faf
Freight Analysis Framework II	Congestion and capacity as related to freight movement over the highway networks	http://ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freight/freight_ analysis/faf/index.htm
Freight Facts and Figures at		www.ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freight/freight_a nalysis/nat freight stats
FTD Customized Reports	This special service enables data users to obtain information in greater detail, or in a different arrangement than that available in our standard data products. These trade reports are designed for your specific needs. We can create reports to meet your unique specifications commodity, country, district, state, port, or various commodity classification system.	http://www.census.gov/foreign- trade/adverts/tradedata/index.html
Geographic Concordance Master	Presents alphabetic descriptions for states, customs districts, ports, and countries. Historical data goes back to 1999.	http://www.census.gov/foreign- trade/reference/products/catalog/order form.html
Global Agricultural Trade System	The USDA Foreign Agricultural Service's Global Agricultural Trade System includes international agricultural, fish, forest and textile products trade statistics dating from the inception of the Harmonized coding system in 1989 to present.	http://www.fas.usda.gov/gats/default.a spx
Grain Transportation Report	Grain Transportation Report	http://www.ams.usda.gov/AMSv1.0/am s.fetchTemplateData.do?template=Tem plateA&navID=AgriculturalTransportatio n&leftNav=AgriculturalTransportation& page=ATGrainTransportationReport&de scription=Grain%20Transportation%20R eport%20(GTR)&acct=graintransrpt
Gross State Product	Value-added of all industries in a state and is equivalent to their gross output	http://www.bea.gov/regional/index.htm #gsp
Gross-Domestic-Product-by- Industry Accounts	Measuring the economic importance of transportation.	http://www.bea.gov/industry/

Gulf Coast Ports Surrounding the	The U.S. Department of Transportation,	http://www.bts.gov/publications/bts_fa
_	Research and Innovative Technology	ct_sheets/2010_001/html/entire.html
2010	Administration, Bureau of Transportation	ct_3neets/2010_001/11tm/entire.html
2010	Statistics presents a fact sheet, which	
	·	
	provides a snapshot of two major seaports	
	(New Orleans, LA, and Mobile, AL) and	
	summary tables of other Gulf coast seaports	
	close to the Deepwater Horizon mobile	
	offshore drilling unit (MODU) explosion and	
	oil spill.	
Highlights of the 2008 National	The U.S. Department of Transportation,	http://www.bts.gov/publications/special
Census of Ferry Operators -	Research and Innovative Technology	_reports_and_issue_briefs/special_repo
December 2010	Administration, Bureau of Transportation	rt/2010_12_01/html/entire.html
	Statistics looks at the 190 ferry operators	
	across the Nationthat provided service to an	
	estimated 106 million passengers through	
	nearly 500 terminals in 37 States and 3 U.S.	
	Territories, using a fleet of almost 700 active	
	vessels with capacity to carry as many as	
	6,000 passengers at a time, or as few as 2.	
	_	
	Service was provided on nearly 350 different	
	route segments, covering 7,877 route miles	
	in 2007.	
Highway Performance Monitoring	covers both capacity, volume, etc.	http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/policy/ohpi/h
System (HPMS)	covers both supusity, volume, etc.	pms/index.htm
Historical Chart & Map Collection		http://nauticalcharts.noaa.gov/csdl/ctp/
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		abstract.htm
Historical Hurricane Tracks		http://csc-s-maps-
		q.csc.noaa.gov/hurricanes/
Hydrographic Surveys	Soundings used on nautical charts	http://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/hydro
		.html
Impacts of Transportation	The U.S. transportation system, including	http://www.ams.usda.gov/AMSv1.0/get
Infrastructure on the U.S. Cotton	roads, air, rail, waterways and ports is under	file?dDocName=STELPRDC5092073
Industry	constant use and strain. The U.S. cotton	
	industry operates within these constraints	
	and its competitiveness is linked directly to	
	the efficiency of U.S. and global systems and	
	transportation infrastructure.	
Import Databank	IM 145 (Monthly) or IA 245 (Annual)U.S.	http://www.census.gov/foreign-
pore Batabank	Imports for Consumption and General	trade/reference/products/catalog/order
	Imports Presents HTSUSA commodity code,	form.html
	country of origin, customs district of entry	io
	and unlading, rate provision, quantity,	
	shipping weight, method of transportation,	
	and separate value data (customs, c.i.f.,	
	import charges, dutiable value, and	
	calculated duty). Historical data goes back to	
	1996.	
Industry Productivity Data	Labor and multifactor productivity indices.	http://www.bls.gov/lpc/

Intermodal Passenger	The U.S. Department of Transportation,	http://www.transtats.bts.gov/Databasel
Connectivity Database	Research and Innovative Technology	nfo.asp?DB_ID=640&DB_URL
Connectivity Database	Administration, Bureau of Transportation	1110.039:00_10=040QDB_0NE
	Statistics maintains the Intermodal	
	Passenger Connectivity Database, which is a	
	nationwide database of passenger	
	transportation terminals, with data on the	
	availability of connections among the various	
	_	
	scheduled public transportation modes at	
	each facility. In addition to geographic data for each terminal, the data elements	
	describe the availability of rail, air, bus,	
	transit, and ferry services.	
	transit, and ferry services.	
Intermedal Transportation and	The USDOT's Intermedal Transportation and	http://www.fra.dot.gov/Dagos/1542.sht
Intermodal Transportation and	The USDOT's Intermodal Transportation and Inventory Cost (ITIC) Model is a PC-based	http://www.fra.dot.gov/Pages/1543.sht
Inventory Cost Highway-to-Rail	1 ' '	ml
Intermodal Model (ITIC-IM)	model for performing policy analysis of	
	issues concerning freight movement, such as modal diversion and the assessment of	
	economic benefits associated with changes	
	in transportation strategy or infrastructure.	
	The ITIC-IM model is a specialized version of	
	ITIC that provides estimates of diversion of	
	highway freight traffic to rail intermodal	
	service. Results from the model can provide	
	input to examine other important mode	
	choice impacts including infrastructure	
	investment, safety, energy, environment,	
	and traffic operations. The model, available	
	on a compact disk, must be used in	
	conjunction with an appropriate set of input	
	data of typical freight movements prepared	
	by the user. To obtain a copy of the CD-ROM	
	containing the documentation, the model,	
	and other data sets contact Scott Greene at	
	202-493-6408 or through email at	
	scott.greene@fra.dot.gov.	
Internal U.S. Waterway Monthly	Charts of monthly tonnages of select	http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/ndc/wcs
Tonnage Indicators	commodities move on inland waterways	c/wcsc.htm
International Piracy and Armed	The U.S. Department of Transportation,	http://www.bts.gov/publications/special
Robbery at Sea Hindering	Research and Innovative Technology	_reports_and_issue_briefs/special_repo
Maritime Trade and Water	Administration, Bureau of Transportation	rt/2010_04_22/html/entire.html
Transportation Around the World	Statistics examines an 11-year period, 1998-	
April 2010	2008, during which more than 3,600 acts of	
	international piracy and armed robbery at	
	sea occurred.	
Investments in Transportation	Containing private investment data on	http://www.bea.gov/
Equipment and Infrastructure	transportation equipment and	
	infrastructure.	
	jinirastructure.	<u> </u>

Licensed freight forwarders	Identifies bonded ocean freight forwarders	http://www2.fmc.gov/oti/
	licensed by the FMC	
LIDAR Data Retrieval Tool (LDART)		http://maps.csc.noaa.gov/TCM/
Lock Performance Monitoring	Information on vessels and commodities	http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/ndc/lp
System	passing through locks	ms/lpms.htm
Making Connections: Intermodal	The U.S. Department of Transportation,	http://www.bts.gov/publications/special
Links between Scheduled	Research and Innovative Technology	_reports_and_issue_briefs/special_repo
Passenger Ferries and Other	Administration, Bureau of Transportation	rt/2009_02_12/html/entire.html
Public Transportation Modes -	Statistics looks at the U.S. passenger ferry	
February 2009	terminals that offer connections to other	
	scheduled public transportation modes.	
Making Sense of Passenger Vessel	The U.S. Department of Transportation,	http://www.bts.gov/publications/special
Data - July 2011	Research and Innovative Technology	_reports_and_issue_briefs/special_repo
	Administration, Bureau of Transportation	rt/2011_07_11/html/entire.html
	Statistics analyzes the absence of legal	
	definitions to describe waterborne passenger	
	vessels, such as cruise ships and ferries,	
	which may pose a challenge for researchers	
	attempting to collect, sort, and analyze	
	passenger data.	
	Inventory of maritime transportation	http://cgmix.uscg.mil/
Law Enforcement (MISLE) Facility	facilities and their characteristics.	
File		
-	Inventory of vessels contacted by the Coast	http://cgmix.uscg.mil/
Law Enforcement (MISLE) Vessel	Guard and their characteristics.	
File		
Marine Managed Areas Inventory		www.mpa.gov
Atlas		
Marine Terminal operators	The Federal Maritime Commission Marine	https://www2.fmc.gov/FMC1Users/scrip
	Terminal Operators webpage provides a	ts/ExtReports.asp?tariffClass=mto
	listing of links to published marine terminal	
Marine terminal operators	operator schedules. Provides the URL links to the schedules	https://www2.fmc.gov/FMC1Users/scrip
warme terminal operators	published by marine terminal operators	ts/ExtReports.asp?tariffClass=mto
	published by marme terminal operators	ts/Extreports.asp: tariffciass-into
Marine Transportation System	Index of maritime sources produced or used	http://marapps.dot.gov/mts/index.jsp
Data Inventory	by the Federal Government	. ,
Maritime Data Working Group	The U.S. Department of Transportation,	http://www.bts.gov/programs/maritime
	Research and Innovative Technology	_data_working_group/
	Administration, Bureau of Transportation	
	Statistics sponsors the interagency Maritime	
	Data Working Group (Group), which holds	
	quarterly meetings to talk about maritime	
	data availability, collection, gaps,	
	standardization, and quality. In addition, the	
	Group supports joint research projects and	
	sponsors interagency publications.	

Maritime Trade and	The U.S. Department of Transportation,	http://www.bts.gov/publications/mariti
Transportation	Research and Innovative Technology Administration, Bureau of Transportation Statistics interagency report series presents major trends in the commercial water transportation industry, which provides freight and passenger travel services in domestic and international markets, and port and cargo-handling services.	me_trade_and_transportation/
Maritime Trade and		http://www.bts.gov/publications/mariti
Transportation (1999, 2002, 2007)		me_trade_and_transportation/index.ht ml
Mass Layoff Statistics	Monthly mass layoff numbers are from establishments which have at least 50 initial claims for unemployment insurance (UI) filed against them during a 5-week period. Extended mass layoff numbers (issued quarterly) are from a subset of such establishmentswhere private sector nonfarm employers indicate that 50 or more workers were separated from their jobs for at least 31 days.	http://www.bls.gov/mls
Merchant Fleet Statistics: by vessel type and flag/ownership country		http://www.marad.dot.gov/documents/ Top_25_Registry_Flag.xls
Merchant Vessels of the United States	Inventory of documented vessels and owners.	www.marad.dot.gov/documents/us-flag_fleet_10000_dwt_and_above.xls
States	owners.	lilag_lieet_10000_dwt_alid_above.xis
Meteorological Observations	Meteorological observations (wind, air temperature, dew point, barometric pressure) and forecasts	http://www.ndbc.noaa.gov
Mexico Transport Cost Indicator Report	A quarterly report that provides a snapshot of the agricultural transportation traffic between the U.S. and Mexico. It includes information about grain, soybeans, livestock, fruit, vegetables shipments by truck, rail, and maritime transportation.	http://www.ams.usda.gov/AMSv1.0/am s.fetchTemplateData.do?template=Tem plateA&navID=AgriculturalTransportatio n&leftNav=AgriculturalTransportation& page=ATMexicoTransportCostIndicatorR eports&description=Mexico%20Transport%20Cost%20Indicator%20Reports&acc t=graintransrpt
MTS Fact Sheet		http://www.cmts.gov/downloads/MTS_ Factsheet.pdf

Multimodal Transportation	The U.S. Department of Transportation,	http://www.bts.gov/publications/multi
Indicators	Research and Innovative Technology	modal_transportation_indicators/
	Administration, Bureau of Transportation	_ ' _ '
	Statistics provides timely and easily	
	accessible information for the transportation	
	community, which are updated every two	
	months. These indicators fall under two	
	broad categories: those that provide context	
	about the economy and society in which	
	transportation functions, and those that	
	convey information about an aspect of	
	transportation. These latter indicators are	
	either transportation-wide in scope or apply	
	to a specific aspect of the transportation	
	system.	
	system.	
National Census of Ferry	+	http://www.transtats.bts.gov/Tables.asp
Operators		?DB_ID=616&DB_Name=National%20Ce
		nsus%20of%20Ferry%20Operators&DB
		Short Name=Ferry%20Census
		5.10.10 <u>-</u> 1.10.116
National Census of Ferry	Includes information on routes, terminals	http://www.ncfodatabase.bts.gov/ncfod
Operators	and facilities, vessels, etc. 2010 data is	b/NCFO_DQ.jsp
	available in a new interface.	
National Census of Ferry	The U.S. Department of Transportation,	http://www.bts.gov/programs/ncfo/
Operators	Research and Innovative Technology	inttp.//www.bts.gov/programs/nero/
Operators	Administration, Bureau of Transportation	
	Statistics National Census of Ferry Operators	
	provides a compilation of data tables that	
	provide ferry operations data, including	
	operators, segments, terminals, and vessels	
	from a nationwide census of ferry operators,	
	which has been combined with ferry data	
	from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and	
	U.S. Coast Guard. Please take special note	
	that passenger and vehicle-boarding data	
	may be blank for ferry operators that did not	
	respond, were unable to provide the	
	information, or where the operator	
	requested BTS to suppress the data.	
National Compensation Survey	Wage data are shown by industry,	http://www.bls.gov/ncs
	occupational group, full-time and part-time	
	status, union and nonunion status,	
	establishment size, time and incentive status,	
	and job level	
National Current Observation	Tidal current observations used to provide	http://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/model
Program	tidal current predictions	s.html

National Emissions Trends	The NEI database is an emission inventory	http://www.opa.gov/air/data/
database	The NEI database is an emission inventory that contains data on stationary and mobile sources that emit criteria air pollutants and their precursors.	http://www.epa.gov/air/data/
National Employment Hours, and Earnings	Transportation labor force study.	http://www.bls.gov/ces/
national freight data sources at		www.ops.fhwa.dot.gov/freight/freight_a nalysis/data sources
National Ice Center Information	Various Ice observations and derived products/forecasts	http://www.natice.noaa.gov/
National Marine Sanctuary Digital Boundary Files National Strategy for US Marine Transportation System : A		http://sanctuaries.noaa.gov/library/ima st_gis.html http://www.cmts.gov/downloads/Natio nal_Strategy_MTS_2008.pdf
Framework for Action National Toxic Inventory (hazardous air pollutants)	The Toxics Release Inventory (TRI) is a database containing detailed information on nearly 650 chemicals and chemical categories that over 23,000 industrial and federal facilities manage through disposal or other releases, and waste management for recycling, energy recovery, or treatment. This inventory was established under the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act of 1986 (EPCRA) and expanded by the Pollution Prevention Act of 1990.	http://www.epa.gov/tri/
National Transit Database	Annual data on performance, operations, safety, finances, and accessibility of over 500 transit operators in over 400 urbanized areas in United States	http://www.ntdprogram.gov/ntdprogra m/
National Transportation Atlas Database	The U.S. Department of Transportation, Research and Innovative Technology Administration, Bureau of Transportation Statistics authors a free set of national geographic databases of transportation facilities. The National Transportation Atlas Database (NTAD) is available from BTS bookstore. These databases include geospatial information for transportation modal networks and intermodal terminals, and related attribute information, including descriptions of the file formats and database metadata as prescribed by the Federal Geographic Data Committee (FGDC).	http://www.bts.gov/publications/nation al_transportation_atlas_database/

N. C. LT. C. C. C. C.	T-1 11 C D 1 1 1 C T 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	I
National Transportation Statistics	The U.S. Department of Transportation,	http://www.bts.gov/publications/nation
	Research and Innovative Technology	al_transportation_statistics/
	Administration, Bureau of Transportation	
	Statistics produces the National	
	Transportation Statistics, which presents	
	statistics on the U.S. transportation system,	
	including its physical components, safety	
	record, economic performance, the human	
	and natural environment, and national	
	security. This is a large online document	
	comprising more than 260 data tables plus	
	data source and accuracy statements,	
	glossary and a list of acronyms and	
	initialisms.	
Navigation & Vessel Inspection	Vessel inspections conducted by the U.S.	http://www.uscg.mil/hq/g-m/nvic/
Circulars (NVICS)	Coast Guard and resulting deficiencies.	
, ,	Limited information available on Internet	
	through PSIX. Also by request.	
NGS Survey Control Map		http://www.ngs.noaa.gov/ims/NgsMap2
NOAA Electronic Navigational		http://nauticalcharts.noaa.gov/csdl/ctp/
Charts Direct to GIS		encdirect new.htm
NOAA Shoreline Data Explorer	Shoreline used to delineate coastal	http://www.ngs.noaa.gov/RSD/shoredat
	boundaries on nautical charts	a/NGS Shoreline Products.htm
NOAA's nowCoast Portal		http://nowcoast.noaa.gov/
Non vessel opperating common	The Federal Maritime Commission database	http://www2.fmc.gov/oti/OTIList_NVO_
carriers	of Non-Vessel Operating Common Carriers	TradeNames.aspx
	(NVOCC) identifies bonded non-vessel	
	operating common carriers licensed by the	
	FMC (non-US based NVOCCs need not be	
	licensed). Information includes: organization	
	number, name, trade name, license number	
	(as applicable) and presence of China trade	
	bond rider.	
Non-vessel operating common	Identifies bonded non-vessel operating	http://www2.fmc.gov/oti/OTIList_NVO_
carriers	common carriers licensed by the FMC (non-	TradeNames.aspx
currers	US based NVOCCs need not be licensed)	Traderiames.aspx
	S suscu iv occs need not be needsed,	
North American Cruises	Cruise Vessel Sailings	http://www.marad.dot.gov/documents/
		North_American_Cruise_Statistics_Quar
		terly Snapshot.pdf
North American Transportation		http://www.bts.gov/programs/internati
Statistics		onal/north_american_transportation_st
		atistics interchange/.

North American Transmission	The H.C. Department of Torrespond to	hatter / /
North American Transportation	The U.S. Department of Transportation,	http://www.bts.gov/programs/internati
Statistics	Research and Innovative Technology	onal/north_american_transportation_st
	Administration, Bureau of Transportation	atistics_interchange/.
	Statistics North American Transportation	
	Statistics On-Line Database (NATS OD)	
	presents information on transportation by	
	mode, including water transport and	
	transportation-related activities among	
	Canada, the United States and Mexico, both	
	within individual countries and between the	
	countries. This database, presented in	
	French, English, and Spanish, is accessible in	
	table and time series formats, and covers	
	twelve thematic areas, including	
	transportation and the economy,	
	transportation safety, transportation's	
	impact on energy and the environment,	
	passenger and freight activity, and	
	transportation and trade. The NATS OD is a	
	product of the North American	
	Transportation Statistics Interchange. The	
	Interchange is a forum established in 1991	
	for the exchange of information and the	
	initiation of collaborative activities amongst	
	the transportation and statistical federal	
	agencies in Canada, Mexico, and the United	
	States.	
Occupational Employment and	Important for transportation labor force and	http://stats.bls.gov/oes/oes_data.htm
Wage Estimates	transportation cost studies.	
Occupational Employment	Projections of 10 years into the future of	http://www.bls.gov/emp/
Projections	transportation occupations.	
Occupational Employment	National payroll employment in NAICS 483	http://www.bls.gov/oes
Statistics	and 4883 broken down by detailed	
	occupations, also mean and median hourly	
	earnings and mean annual earning by	
	detailed occupation	
Occupational Injuries and	The Injuries, Illnesses, and Fatalities (IIF)	http://www.bls.gov/iif/
Illnesses	program provides data on illnesses and	
	injuries on the job and data on worker	
	fatalities	
Ocean Passenger Vessels:	The U.S. Department of Transportation,	http://www.bts.gov/publications/special
migrating south for the winter -	Research and Innovative Technology	_reports_and_issue_briefs/special_repo
January 2010	Administration, Bureau of Transportation	rt/2010_01_20/html/entire.html
	Statistics examines the passenger vessels	
	that operate from seaports along the	
	Atlantic, Gulf, and Pacific coasts alternate	
	between north and south.	
Ocean Transportation	Provides URL links to the published tariffs of	http://www2.fmc.gov/oti/
Intermediaries/Non-Vessel-	non-vessel operating common carriers in the	
Operating Common Carriers -	US trades	
OTI/NVOCC FMC-1		
IN THE STATE OF TH	•	

Ocean Transportation Intermediaries/Non-Vessel- Operating Common Carriers - OTI/NVOCC FMC-1	The Federal Maritime Commission Ocean Transportation Intermediaries/Non-Vessel-Operating Common Carriers - OTI/NVOCC FMC-1 listing of Ocean Transportation Intermediaries provides links to published tariffs of non-vessel operating common carriers in the U.S. trades.	http://www2.fmc.gov/oti/
Online agreements library	Provides copy of the actual written agreement between carriers	http://www2.fmc.gov/agreements/
Personal Consumption Expenditures	Containing personal expenditures for transportation purposes.	http://www.bea.gov/briefrm/pce.htm
Physical Oceanographic Real-Time System (PORTS®)		http://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/ports. html
Pipeline Statistics	Data on pipeline incidents and accidents	http://ops.dot.gov/stats/stats.htm#aver age
Pocket Guide to Transportation	The U.S. Department of Transportation, Research and Innovative Technology Administration, Bureau of Transportation Statistics has published the Pocket Guide to Transportation, which is a quick reference guide to significant transportation data, including transportation safety, state of good repair, system use and performance, economic competitiveness, and environmental sustainability.	http://www.bts.gov/publications/pocket _guide_to_transportation/
Port and Waterway Facilities	Information on port facilities and operators of facilities	http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/ndc/wcs c/wcsc.htm
Port HS6 Exports Database	DPHS6EM (Monthly) or DPHS6EA (Annual)—U.S. Exports of Domestic and Foreign Merchandise. Presents district and port of exportation, 6-digit Harmonized Schedule B commodity code, country of destination, method of transportation, containerized shipments (starting December 2006), value, and shipping weight. Historical data goes back to 2003.	http://www.census.gov/foreign- trade/reference/products/catalog/order form.html
Port HS6 Imports Database	DPHS6IM (Monthly) or DPHS6IA (Annual)—U.S. Imports of Merchandise. Presents district and port of unlading, 6-digit Harmonized Schedule B commodity code, country of origin, method of transportation, containerized shipments (starting December 2006), value, and shipping weight. Historical data goes back to 2003.	http://www.census.gov/foreign- trade/reference/products/catalog/order form.html

Preliminary Observations of the	The U.S. Department of Transportation,	http://www.bts.gov/publications/bts_fa
Tsunami's Impact on U.S. Trade and Transportation With Japan	Research and Innovative Technology Administration, Bureau of Transportation Statistics examines the potential ramifications from the damage to Japan's freight transportation system caused by the March 2011 earthquake and tsunami.	ct_sheets/2011_003/html/entire.html
Producer Price Index	The program measures the average change over time in the selling prices received by domestic producers for their output. The prices included in the PPI are from the first commercial transaction for many products and some services	http://www.bls.gov/ppi
Producer Price Index	PPI-commodities and PPI-current series.	http://www.bls.gov/ppi/
Raster Navigational Charts (NOAA RNC™)		http://nauticalcharts.noaa.gov/mcd/Ras ter/Index.htm
Recovery Act web mapping application	Our office of GIS has created an interactive mapping application, which may answer questions about Recovery Act and TIGER Grant projects. This application allows one to view projects by mode of transportation and jurisdiction (i.e., State, county)	http://arra-gis.dot.gov/
Saint Lawrence Seaway Traffic Summaries	The Traffic Report for The St. Lawrence Seaway Management Corporation is an annual publication prepared jointly by The St. Lawrence Seaway Management Corporation and the Saint Lawrence Seaway Development Corporation. The report consists of summary tables of the 2005 St. Lawrence Seaway traffic activities; cargo and vessel movements through the St. Lawrence Seaway; total Seaway traffic, eliminating duplication of vessel transits and cargo quantities moved through more than one traffic sector; and summaries of cargo and vessel movements through the Montreal Lake Ontario Section of the St. Lawrence Seaway; and cargo and vessel movements through the Welland Canal Section of the St. Lawrence Seaway.	http://www.greatlakes- seaway.com/en/seaway/facts/traffic/ind ex.html
Saint Lawrence Seaway Vessel	Vessel Transit Information, Map of Current	http://www.greatlakes-
Transit Information	Vessel Positions upbound and downbound (active in last 30 days and not in port)	seaway.com/R2/jsp/R2.jsp?language=E&loc=VT00.jsp
Sea Levels Online		http://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/sltrends/sltrends.shtml
Selected Commodity Subscription	Subset of U.S. Exports and U.S. Imports of	http://www.census.gov/foreign-
Service	Merchandise trade DVD-ROMs. Available in both electronic or paper versions (prices vary).	trade/reference/products/catalog/1to10 .html
	I VOLVI.	http://shoreline.noaa.gov/

Soybean Transportation Guide:	This annual report, is a visual snapshot of	http://www.ams.usda.gov/AMSv1.0/get
Brazil	Brazilian soybean transportation. It provides data on the cost of shipping soybeans via highways and ships to Shanghai, China, and Hamburg, Germany, and gives information about soybean production, exports, railways, ports, and infrastructural developments. Brazil is the second largest soybean exporter after the United States and one of the most important U.S. competitors in the world oilseeds market. Brazil's competitiveness in the world market depends largely on its transportation infrastructure and cost.	file?dDocName=STELPRDC5092186
Special Programs (SPI) Databank	SPIM (Monthly) or SPIA (Annual)U.S. Imports for Consumption and General Imports for all imports entered under Secondary or Census Special Program Indicators. Presents HTSUSA commodity code, country of origin, Primary Indicator, Secondary Indicator, Census Indicator, district of entry, district of unlading, rate provision, quantity, customs value, and U.S. goods value grouped by individual Secondary or Census Program Indicator Code. Historical data goes back to 1997.	http://www.census.gov/foreign- trade/reference/products/catalog/order form.html
St. Lawrence Seaway statistics		http://www.greatlakes- seaway.com/en/seaway/facts/index.htm
State and Local Personal Income	Important for forecasting personal travel demand	http://www.bea.gov/regional/index.htm #state
State Exports 6-Digit HS Database	STHS6M (Monthly) or STHS6A (Annual)U.S. Exports of Domestic and Foreign Merchandise by Origin of Movement. Presents state of exportation by origin of movement, six-digit Schedule B commodity code, country of destination, total value, separate value and shipping weight for air and vessel shipments. Historical data goes	http://www.census.gov/foreign- trade/reference/products/catalog/order form.html
State Exports NAICS Database	EQ913 (Quarterly) or EA918 (Annual)U.S. Exports of Domestic and Foreign Merchandise by Origin of Movement. Presents state of exportation by origin of movement, three-digit NAICS commodity code, country of destination, total value, separate value and shipping weight for air and vessel shipments, and value and shipping weight for containerized cargo. Historical data goes back to 1997.	http://www.census.gov/foreign- trade/reference/products/catalog/order form.html

State Exports: State/Port Database	EQ953 (Quarterly) or EA958 (Annual)U.S. Exports of Domestic and Foreign Merchandise by Port. Presents state of exportation by origin of movement, customs district and port of exportation, country of destination, total value, separate value and shipping weight for air and vessel shipments, and value and shipping weight for containerized cargo. Quarterly historical data goes back to 1998; Annual historical data goes back to 1995.	http://www.census.gov/foreign- trade/reference/products/catalog/order form.html
State Exports: State/Region Database	EQ933 (Quarterly) or EA938 (Annual)U.S. Exports of Domestic and Foreign Merchandise by Region. Presents region of exportation, by origin of movement, four-digit SITC-Rev. 3 commodity code, customs district and port of exportation, country of destination, total value, separate value and shipping weight for air and vessel shipments, and value and shipping weight for containerized cargo. Quarterly historical data goes back to 1997; Annual historical data goes back to 1990.	http://www.census.gov/foreign- trade/reference/products/catalog/order form.html
State Transportation Statistics	The U.S. Department of Transportation, Research and Innovative Technology Administration, Bureau of Transportation Statistics publishes State Transportation Statistics (STS), a series of reports highlighting major federal databases and other national sources related to each state's infrastructure, safety, freight movement and passenger travel, vehicles, economy and finance, and energy and the environment.	http://www.bts.gov/publications/state_transportation_statistics/
Strategic Action Plan for Research and Development in the Marine Transportation System		http://www.cmts.gov/downloads/CMTS _RD_StrategicActionPlanMTS_%20Jan20 11.pdf

Study of Rural Transportation Issues	This joint USDA/USDOT April 2010 report to Congress reviews transportation and its effect on rural communities, with an emphasis on agricultural transportation. It looks in depth into each of the four major modes of transportation commonly used by agriculture in the United States: trucking, railroads, barges, and ocean vessels, examining each in the light of its ability to meet rural America's transportation needs now and in the future. It identifies some broad issues that merit attention from policy makers.	http://www.ams.usda.gov/AMSv1.0/ams.fetchTemplateData.do?template=TemplateA&navID=AgriculturalTransportation&leftNav=AgriculturalTransportation&page=ATRuralTransportationStudyHome&description=Rural%20Transportation%20Study
Summer 2011: vol 68, Number 2. the Marine Transportations System value to the Nation		http://uscg.mil/proceedings/Summer20 11/
Survey of Occupational Injuries and Illnesses	See http://www.bls.gov/iif/oshsum1.htm.	http://www.bls.gov/iif
Tanker Calls at U.S. Ports Textile Concordance Master	Contains HTS numbers for which there are category codes. Includes fields and factors which are used to convert the reported units-of-quantity to an equivalent square meter.	http://www.marad.dot.gov/documents, <u>Tanker Calls at U S Ports.xls</u> http://www.census.gov/foreign- trade/reference/products/catalog/orde form.html
Textile Summary	TEXSUMM (Monthly) or TEXSUMA (Annual)—Three-Year Summary—Contains quantity and value data of the 3 most current years for U.S. General Imports and U.S. Imports assembled abroad from components produced in the United States (9802) with all errata changes applied.	http://www.census.gov/foreign- trade/reference/products/catalog/order form.html
The Changing Tide of U.S International Container Trade: Differences Among the U.S. Atlantic, Gulf, and Pacific Coasts - December 2011	The U.S. Department of Transportation, Research and Innovative Technology Administration, Bureau of Transportation Statistics produced a Special Report on the Changing Tide of U.SInternational Container Trade, examining historical U.S. maritime trends, changes in U.S. trading partners, and current U.S. marine trade patterns. The report also compares container vessel calls, container vessel capacity, and the average deadweight tonnage of vessels calling at seaports along the U.S. Atlantic, Pacific, and Gulf Coasts. In addition, the report highlights the typical container port and terminal construction projects recently completed along the Pacific Coast.	http://www.bts.gov/publications/specia_reports_and_issue_briefs/special_report/2011_12_32/html/entire.html
The Port State Information eXchange (PSIX) system		http://cgmix.uscg.mil/psix/

<u></u>	T	I. ,,
Trade with U.S. Possesions	EM 595 (Monthly) or EA 695 (Annual) Shipments of Merchandise From the United	http://www.census.gov/foreign- trade/reference/products/catalog/order
	States to Puerto Rico and U.S. Virgin Islands	form.html
	and Shipments From Puerto Rico to the	
	United States. Presents Harmonized	
	Schedule B commodity code, country,	
	customs district, quantity, value, shipping	
	weight, and method of transportation.	
	Historical data goes back to 1996.	
Transborder Surface Data	U.S. imports and exports by all modes of	http://www.bts.gov/programs/internati
	transportation	onal/transborder/reports.html
Transborder Surface Data	The U.S. Department of Transportation,	http://www.bts.gov/programs/internati
	Research and Innovative Technology	onal/transborder/reports.html
	Administration, Bureau of Transportation	
	Statistics maintains the Transborder Freight	
	Database, providing North American	
	merchandise trade data by commodity type,	
	by surface mode of transportation (rail,	
	truck, pipeline, mail and other), and with	
	geographic detail for U.S. exports to and	
	imports from Canada and Mexico. Data are	
	updated on a monthly basis.	
Transportation of U.S. Grains: A	This periodically updated report analyzes the	http://www.ams.usda.gov/AMSv1.0/get
Modal Share Analysis, 1978-2007	movements of corn, wheat, soybeans,	file?dDocName=STELPRDC5090455
, ,	sorghum, and barley to either the domestic	
	market or U.S. ports for export.	
Transportation Statistics Annual	The U.S. Department of Transportation,	http://www.bts.gov/publications/transp
Report	Research and Innovative Technology	ortation_statistics_annual_report/
·	Administration, Bureau of Transportation	
	Statistics publishes the Transportation	
	Statistics Annual Report (TSAR), a	
	congressionally mandated report, which	
	presents key transportation indicators along	
	with data and information about the	
	performance and impacts of the U.S.	
	transportation system. In addition, it focuses	
	on closing data gaps and improving the ways	
	in which transportation statistics are	
	collected, compiled, analyzed, and published	
L		

TranStat Indexed Data Report	The U.S. Department of Transportation, Research and Innovative Technology Administration, Bureau of Transportation Statistics offers the TranStat website for transportation researchers and analysts. TranStat has indexed its data with a transportation thesaurus. It has a searchable index of over 100 transportation-related databases across every mode of transportation, including many social and demographic datasets used in transportation analysis.	http://www.transtats.bts.gov/
TranStats		http://www.transtats.bts.gov/
U.S Flag Fleet Vessel information		http://www.marad.dot.gov/documents/
for 10,000 dwt and above		us-flag_fleet_10000_dwt_and_above.xls
U.S. Border Crossings/Entries	Incoming annual and monthly border	http://www.bts.gov/programs/internati
l con to the control of the control	crossing/entry data for vehicles, containers,	onal/border_crossing_entry_data/
	passengers and pedestrians	,
U.S. Border Crossings/Entries	The U.S. Department of Transportation,	http://www.bts.gov/programs/internati
	Research and Innovative Technology	onal/border_crossing_entry_data/
	Administration, Bureau of Transportation	
	Statistics provides incoming annual and	
	monthly border crossing/entry data for	
	vehicles, containers, passengers and	
	pedestrians.	
U.S. Coast Guard Search and		http://www.uscg.mil/hq/cg5/cg534/sarf
Rescue Statistics		actsinfo/USCG_SAR_Stats.asp
U.S. Exports of Merchandise	U.S. Exports of merchandise on DVD-ROM	http://www.census.gov/foreign-
Trade	gives you the most current trade statistics	trade/reference/products/catalog/expD
	available each month. Get information on	VD.html
	the value, quantity, method of	
	transportation, and shipping weights for	
	9,000 export commodities, 240 trading	
U.S. Exports of Merchandise	The U.S. Export History DVD-ROM provides 5	http://www.census.gov/foreign-
Trade - History DVD-ROM	years of foreign trade data for exports! This	trade/reference/products/catalog/exphi
, 2.2	product provides final revised export data for	
	9,000 commodities. Value and quantity are	,
	provided for both domestic and foreign	
	export commodities for 240 trading partners	
	and 45 customs districts.	
	1	

U.S. Foreign Trade Data	Specific U.S. export and import information on more than 18,000 commodities world wide. The official U.S. import and export statistics reflect both government and nongovernment shipments of merchandise between foreign countries and the U.S. Customs Territory (the 50 States, District of Columbia, and Puerto Rico), U.S. Foreign Trade Zones, and the U.S. Virgin Islands, without regard to whether or not a commercial transaction is involved. In general, the statistics record the physical movement of merchandise between the United States and foreign countries.	http://www.usatradeonline.gov/
U.S. Grain and Soybean Exports to Mexico—A Modal Share Transportation Analysis, 2007- 2010	Transportation costs comprise 17 to 35 percent of the landed cost of shipping U.S. grain and oilseeds to Mexico, making information on the transportation system and patterns of trade of vital interest to grain exporters. Due to its location, Mexico is a unique market that it is served by both overland—truck and rail—and maritime transportation. This report is updated periodically.	http://www.ams.usda.gov/AMSv1.0/get file?dDocName=STELPRDC5090359
U.S. Imports of Merchanidse Trade - History DVD-ROM	·	http://www.census.gov/foreign- trade/reference/products/catalog/imphi story.html
U.S. Merchandise Trade: U.S. Exports and Imports by Harmonized Commodity (Annual Reports)	U. S. exports, general imports, and imports for consumption by 6- digit harmonized commodity. Includes f.a.s. value for exports, customs and c.i.f. value for general imports and customs value for imports for	http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/ ftd947.html

U.S. Ocean Passenger Terminals: serving larger vessels closer to home and central transit connections - January 2010	The U.S. Department of Transportation, Research and Innovative Technology Administration, Bureau of Transportation Statistics studies passenger vessel operators—who are deploying larger vessels, cutting fares, changing destinations, and embarking from seaports closer to travelers in major metropolitan areas. In the United States, many new and renovated ocean passenger terminals have opened in port cities along the Atlantic and Pacific coasts, as well as across the Gulf coast, to help accommodate these changes.	http://www.bts.gov/publications/special _reports_and_issue_briefs/special_repo rt/2010_01_19/html/entire.html
U.S. State Export Edition <i>Online</i>	Data on products exported from each of the 50 states and the U.S. territories of Puerto Rico and the Virgin Islands, to more than 240 countries worldwide. 6-digit HS Schedule B or NAICS classification systems by country, value, and shipping weights based on air and vessel transportation. Monthly, quarterly, YTD, and annual data back to January 1996.	http://www.census.gov/foreign- trade/reference/products/catalog/state web.html
U.S. Trade With Puerto Rico and U.S. Possessions (Annual Reports)	Presents total quantity and value of commodities shipped between the United States, Puerto Rico, and U.S. possessions. Data on shipments are shown by all methods of transportation combined, with separate data showing the amount of trade transported by vessel and by air, the methods of transportation by which the bulk of merchandise moves between the United States, Puerto Rico, and U.S. possessions.	http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/ftdpr895.html
U.S. Waterborne Transportation Statistics	International cargo port to port summary. Imports, Exports, and In-transits	http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/ndc/wcs c/wcsc.htm
US Army Corps of Engineers Navigation Data Center:	data on ports and locks, domestic waterborne freight	http://www.ndc.iwr.usace.army.mil/
US Coast Guard Investigations and Reports		http://cgmix.uscg.mil/iir/
US Coast Guard: Recreational Boating Accident Statistics US Waterborne Foreign Trade & US Foreign Container Trade: by US port and trading partner		http://www.uscgboating.org/statistics/a ccident statistics.aspx http://www.marad.dot.gov/documents/ U.SWaterborne_Foreign_Trade_by_Tr ading Partners.xls

USA Trade® <i>Online</i>	U.S. Exports and Imports by 2-, 4-, 6-, 10-digit HS commodity classification code with country- and district-level search capabilities provide value, quantity, and unit price information. Monthly and YTD data is available from 2002 to the present; Annual data is available from 1992 to the present. Port data is also available for import and export trade data for approximately 400 U.S. ports coast-to-coast showing value, method	http://www.usatradeonline.gov
	of transportation (air and vessel), and the shipping weight of cargo with each of our 240 trading partners. The data covers some 3,000 6-digit Harmonized System (HS) commodity codes and is available beginning with 2003 data.	
Vessel Arrivals	Arrival notices for vessels arriving in U.S. ports.	http://www.nvmc.uscg.gov/NVMC/default.aspx
Vessel Calls at US Ports: by vessel		http://www.marad.dot.gov/documents
type and port		US_Port_Calls_by_Vessel_Type.xls
Vessel Entrances and Clearances	Vessels engaged in U.S. foreign trade	http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/ndc/daa/dataclen.htm
Vessel operating common carriers	Provides URL links to the published tariffs of vessel operating common carriers that offer liner services in the US trades	https://www2.fmc.gov/FMC1Users/scrits/ExtReports.asp?tariffClass=vocc
Vessel opperating common carriers	The Federal Maritime Commission Vessel Operating Common Carriers webpage providing links to the published tariffs of vessels operating common carriers that offer liner services to the U.S. trades.	https://www2.fmc.gov/FMC1Users/scrits/ExtReports.asp?tariffClass=vocc
Water Level Observations		http://tidesandcurrents.noaa.gov/
Waterborn Foreign Trade by Customs District		http://www.marad.dot.gov/documents U.SWaterborne_Foreign_Trade_by_C stom_District.XLS
Waterborne Commerce of the	Waterborne Commerce of the U.S.	http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/ndc/w
U.S. (WCUS)	(WCUS)Commodity tonnage and ton miles , freight traffic	c/wcsc.htm
Waterborne Container Traffic for U.S. Ports & All 50 States	TEUs by U.S. port	http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/ndc/wc/wcsc.htm
Waterborne Transportation Lines of the U.S. (WTLUS)	Waterborne Transportation Lines of the U.S. (WTLUS) Vessel fleet and operator characteristics	http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil/ndc/w c/wcsc.htm